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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 10:02 AM
To: 'gfisher@popmidstream.com'
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Administrative Order SWD-2183
Attachments: SWD2183.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order SWD‐2183 which authorizes Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC [328259] to dispose 
of oil field produced water (UIC Class II only) at the Monsoon Federal SWD Well No. 1 well. The administrative order is 
attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.  
  
SWD‐2183         Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC                          Monsoon Federal SWD Well No. 1                30‐025‐Pending 
(Unit H‐34‐25S‐32E)                Surface Owner‐Federal 
  
Please review the content of the order to ensure that you are familiar with the requirements and any conditions of 
approval. 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3477 

 
 


